
Tender Number: T20/04/14

Tender description:  Request for Proposal to conduct a market feasibility study for the development of a new business hotel in Lomé, Togo

Question and Answers Version 1

No. Question Type Answer

1
Clauses 5.3 and 8.2 require a copy of a Board resolution “duly 

certified”.  Please clarify exactly what “duly certified” means. Commercial

It means duly signed.

2

Clauses 5.6 and 9.1.1 require (what is assumed to be) a South 

African tax clearance certificate.  We are neither based in nor 

registered for tax in South Africa.  Please confirm that a waiver 

will be granted for this requirement.

Commercial

A valid Tax Clearance Certificate issued by SARS is a 

requirement for all vendors who intend submitting proposals in 

response to this RFP. Vendors must take note that SARS do 

make provisions for the issuing of a Tax Clearance Certificate 

to foreign entities. Applications for Tax Clearance Certificates 

may be directed to the SARS for the attention of Ms Selina 

Ravele: Manager: Operations Service Escalations and Support 

at sravele@sars.gov.za. 

Registration documents where the vendor is incorporated will 

also be required. 

The BEE certificate is not a mandatory requirement, however 

bidders who submit valid BEE Certificates will be awarded 

preference points in accordance with PPPFA Regulations.

3

Clause 6 paragraph 3requires that bidders comply with the 

requirement to conclude a Service Level Agreement with the 

IDC, and must “…..provide a scorecard on how their 

product/service offering is being measured…..”.  please clarify 

whether the scorecard is to be submitted with our bid, or later, 

and what exactly is the IDC’s requirements in relation to this.  

Is there a specific format for the scorecard? Commercial

The Score card does not have to be submitted now but during 

contract phase. The details will be discussed with the 

contracted bidder.

3.1

Clause 12.2 states that bids will be evaluated on a points 

system, and that BEE scores 10 points.  We are not a South 

African firm.  Please clarify your intentions regarding this item 

of the scoring – does a non-South African firm automatically 

lose 10 points? Commercial

Yes that is correct  non-South African Firm will automatically 

lose 10 points.

3.2

Clause 2 – is it your intention to pay in South African Rand 

(ZAR)?  Or is it just the price proposal that must be stated in 

ZAR, and you can pay in another currency (we are based in 

Nigeria)? Commercial

We can pay in any currency  but the price proposal must be 

stated in ZAR.



We are a non-South African firm, working out of Lagos, and 

the requested services are in connection with a project in 

Lomé.  Can you please clarify whether we are required to 

comply with the local content regulations, or whether a waiver 

will be granted. Commercial

Annexure 4( Local content) is not necessarily relevant to this 

tender.

Clause 4.1 states that the exchange rate between other 

currencies (in our case US Dollars) and ZAR must be that 

published by SARB “…at 12.00 on the date of advertisement 

of the bid.”.  What was that date? Commercial

07-Apr-14

Clause 4 – has a site or location within Lomé been identified 

for the development of a new hotel? Technical

Yes the site has been identified.

Section 6 states that 4 reports are required, including two 

presentations to the steering committee.  Given that IDC’s 

preference is for the work to be undertaken in four weeks, this 

appears excessive, and will inevitably prolong the preferred 

time frame.  Please clarify what outputs would be expected in 

the inception report and the mid-term report.  Please also 

clarify whether the presentations are to be in person in 

Johannesburg.  Please also consider reducing this requirement 

to two reports, a draft with a presentation in Johannesburg, 

and a final report after consideration by the steering committee 

of the draft report. Technical

Inception report-outlines how the study will be undertaken and 

the IDC team can comment on it in order to give the service 

provider direction.Mid-term report-outlines progress made at 

the halfway stage. The IDC can also evaluate if the service 

provider is still on track. We can also discuss findings made to 

date and if the direction of the study needs to 

change.Presentations are better made in person; am not sure if 

technology will do justice to face to face interaction.With regard 

the reports, we will have to negotiate with the winning bidder

Clauses 8.1.1 and 8.1.2 (and Annexure 3a and 3b) appear to 

be repetition of much the same thing.  Please clarify whether a 

response to 8.1.1 will suffice, or whether both tables in 

Annexure 3 need to be completed. Technical

8.1.1 refers to a service provider with experience on the 

continent (outside South Africa). 8.1.2 Focuses on Experience 

in doing studies in West Africa.Evaluation will be done at the 

continent and regional level.

Please provide me with IDC's definition of an "Inception 

Report" as per point 6 on page 13 of the RFP. Technical

It is a report that will outline how the consultants intend 

approaching the study. This gives us an opportunity to direct 

the study post appointment of the consultants. 


